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Salt Lake City, Utah,.....September 1, 1915
Application of ........J08eph Hillstrom

@o.the Honorahle Bowrd of Pardons of the State nf Aiah:

commrutation
I hereby apply to your Honorable Body fora................ and respectfully represent as follows:

First—That I am serving a term of imprisonment in_.... Utsh_ State Prison .

under conviction and sentence on a charge. of Marder in the First Degree

Second—I was convicted and sentenced on the....... _.. 2__ day of ... {is2 ,’7/45-_
ADucyat............. S8t Leke City, . County of ... 581t Leke

and State of Utah, in ... Third Judicial District Court’ in and for the

County and State aforesaid, Honorable........... M+ L. Ritehie, . . . presiding.

.........................................................................................................................................................

I was convicted under the name of .Joseph Hillstrom

Sixth—The names of persons charged to have been connected with the same offense are as

follows: ..o e e T T —— e




BEEORE:THE-BOARD~OEQEARDONS,
Congldting of the em
GoVernor of the State, ﬁfk&
Phree Justices of the Suprene
Court and Attorney Generai.
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In the Matter of the
Application of

JOSEPE HILLSTROM for
Committation of Sentence.

The applicant, Jogeph Hilistrom, in the District>00u:t-i
of Salt Lake County, by an impartial jury of twelve men,
agalnst whom no complaint of pre judice, bies or unfairness
has been made, wag, on the 27th day of June, 1914, convicted
of murder in the first degres., Under the statutes of this
State, when one is founa gullty of suoch an offense, the
Jury, by their verdiot, may recommend that he be imprisonea
for 1ife, 1In the abssnce of such a recommendation the
court is required to impose fha death sentence. The Jury
refused to make the recommendation and hence the court ime
rosed. that penalty. The statute further provides that the
acoused so found guilty may choose whether death ghall be in~
flicted by hanging or by shooting. The appliocant choss the
latter, The ocourt thereupon sentenced him to death by
shooting, From that judgment the applicant prosecuted an
appesal to the Supreme Court of the State.

One of the prineipal contentions mede on the appeal was,
that the evidqnoguyaa insufficient to conneot the appliocant
‘with the cqgmission‘ot the murder, Tﬁe court, upon s com—-
plete trangeript of all the evidenoe adduced before the trial
court, and upon a ocomplate record of the canse, reviewed that
question and in i1te written opinion £4led July 3, 1915, and
1 published in 150 Pac. 9?5, .utah___, set forth at con-
8iderable length the evidﬁnoa}whioh, in its Judgment, justi-
f1ed the verdiot of the jury. For a better understanding of

— ! - - “—,—u—.-— e



(2)
the faots of the case a copy of the opinion is hereto at-~
tached, It is not ﬁacessary to here make a‘detailed state~
ment of them, Let it suffioce by noting some of them,

Ag appears by the opinion, and as shown by the record,
two men with red bandans handkerahiefs over their fsces as
masks, and with gune in hand, at about 10 o'glock at night,
on the 10th of January, 1914, entered the store of the de-
ceased, J. G. Morrison, in Salt lLeke City snd there shot and
¥illed him and his son. The und‘ou‘gted. purpoge of the & 8-

-

hyoberry, or

both, The deceaged was shot twice; his son three times. In

gailants entering the store was either murder,

the attack one of the agsailants was himself shot by the son,
The gun with which the son did the shooting was found near
the outstretched hand of hie dsad body with one chamber dis-
charged. One of the assailants, as he ran from the stora,
was heard to xxim exolaim, as if in great pain, "Oh Bob,"
and "I am‘ghot.f | CpnaiQOrable.blood wag found on the
sideialk and in an alley nesr the store, and where the ag-
sailants, after the phooting, were seen and heard to mutter
t0 themselves. Thare waa one living eye witness to the
shooting,~-—a younger son of the deceamed. Beoauge of the
handkerchiefs over their faces portiong of the facial feat-
ureg of the assallants were-hiddeh from him; but he tegti-~
fied that the genersal features of one of the asgailants

were about the same as those of the applicant, and that he
had the same shaped head, was about the same size, and wore
the same clothes as was thown the applicant wore that might.
There also was tegtimony of two other witnesses, whose &t~ '
tantion was attracted by the shooting, that the size and ap-
pearance of one of the psrpetrators of the orime, and whom
they saw running from the store after the shooting in a stoop-
' ing posture, were similar %o the sige, appearance and build
of the appliocsnt, and that his voice as he spoke "Oh‘qu” and
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"I am shoi"™ was similar to the voice of the applicant. One
of the witnegses testified that they were exmotly the sams.
ﬂnother-witnqss-teaﬁified that she s;w the agsallants near
the store just a few minutes before they entered iti, They
then had red bandana handherchief tied arouni their necks,
She had particular reason to observe one of them because of
thair qrog{nﬂ?her off the sidewslk as she and her husband met
and passed them. There wag some snow on the ground, the
night »xx a bright moonlight night, and the surroundings well
lighted by eleqtrip arc lights., As some of the witnesses ex~
pressed it, it was about as light as day. She testified
that one of the agsailants,just as they had passed, turned
and looked at her and that she looked at him and that close
by she had & direct view of his face. She desoribed that
man as being rather tall and slim, with light hair and of
1ight complexion; that he had a peoulddrly sharp nose, sharp
face and large nostrils, and a scar on the side of his face
and neok, and that these were véry like the sharp nose and
face, and large nogtrils of the applicant and the scar on the
gide of his face and neck; and that the build, size and ap=~
pearance of that man and the applicant were alike. GShe gave
guch & particular and minute desoription that with it the ap-
piicant, among many, could well he jdentified. Many men have
1ight hair and are tall and slim. That is a description not
unoommon of others: but the peouliarly sharp nose and sharp
face, and large nostrils of the applicant and the scar on his
fa0e and neck gave him most prononnced and unusual marks of
{dentifgcation, and features which may not readily be mis-
taken for another. In addition to that the applicant, about
two hours afier the commission of the murder, and about two

and one-Malf miles from the place of the homicide, was found

seeking aid at = dootor's office for a fresh gunshot wound
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through his lungs and chest. He then was in a condition
about to collapse because of loss of blood. He volunteered
to the dootora who attendsd him that hey "had had a gquarrel
with someons over a woman and that in the quarrel he wae
ghot, and that he was as much to blame a8 the other fellow
and wanted it kept quiet, kept private.” He then had a
gun in his posseseion, which, when he was dressing after
the wound had been attended, dropped from his clothes to the
floor. The physicians testified that in their opinion, tha‘
applicant's wound wae produced by a bullet shot mx from a
+38 calibre gun. It was also shown that the gun which lay
near the outstretohed hand of the deceased’'s son, with one
chamber freshly discharged, and with which he had shot one
of the assailants, was & .38 calibre gun. One of the doe-
tors, in his automobile, took the applicant to Murray, a
town about five miles south of the place of the homicide, and
there left him with his friends. On the way there the ap~
rlicant threw his gun away. Ag they approached the house
to which he was being taken, he requested the dogtor to turn
down the lights of the automobile, and as they drew nearer
he gave two shrill, penetrating whistles., He wme arrested
two or three days thereafter. The officer then told him that
1f he wounld diselose the place where and the circumstances
under which he rsceived hias wound, and 12 the facts were as
stated by him to the phppician, he would be given his liberty.
He deolined to give the officer any informetion whatever,

There thus, as disclosed by the opinion of the court
and by the reeord, is good evidence tq_connect the applicant
with the commlssion of the murder.

The applicant was not a witness in the case., And, oth-
er than what he stated to the physioclans, gave no‘qxplanation‘

whatever to show where or the cirocumstances under which he




b

attorney appointed we will cheerfully withdraw." The appli-
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received the gunshot wound. He made no offer or attempt o
prove anything of that king &t the trial, nor digd he offer
any evidence whatever to show his movements, wheresbouts, or
doings, on the night of the homioide. 41l these at gl1 timeq
have been withheld by him.

It also*mas,contended‘befbre the Supreme Court that the
applicant had not had s fair trial in the particular, as
claimed in one breath, that he was not represented by counse 1,
in the next that he was not permitted to conduet his defense
&lone and in person without counsel, These matters are
also fully and in detsil referred to anﬁ set forth in the
opinion, They show that the applicant was represented by
two counsel of hig own selection and hire, When the state
wag about half through its case the defendant, without any
warning or notiece to his counsel, arogse before the court and
Jury and in s most unseemly manner, and wholly without cause,
demanded that his counsel] be summarily discharged and that he
be permitted to conduot his defense in peimon ana without
counsel. The court advised him that he had the right to
discharge his counsel and himeelf to examine witnesses and
to conduct his defense. But the court further stated that
he would request his ocounsel to remain and safeguard and
protest his rights and interestsu Colloquies ware had bewteen
the court, the defendant ana his counsel, when the trial was
suspended to enable counsel to consult with the defendant andl
his friendg. That we just shortly before ad journmeht for
the noon hour.. As a result of shch oonsultation the & efend.
anéi??é'oounsel returned into court when his counsel announcqg
that "we will proceed to act in behalf of the defandant on
the court's appointment unless the court chooses to appoint

somaone else in our place. If the defendant wishes some othes
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cant did not then ask that his counsel withdraw or that othay
counsel be appointed for him, but assented to his counsel
broceeding in his behalf with the understanding, however,
that he be given the right to examine witnesses himself., The
ocourt granted him that right and the triasl theresupon wmas re.

sumed. Shortly thereafter the noon hour ad journment was taken,
When the ocourt ceonvened in the afternoon additional counsel
appearsd for the defendant snd agsked that his name, at the
request of the defendant and of hie friends, be entered asg
counsel for the defendant. That wat done and from thence on
for four daye taking testimony in the case all three counsel ,
with the defendsnt's consent, represented him and took part in
all of the broceedings to the end of the trial withous any
objection from any one. It was not claimed before the St~
preme Court that the applicant's counsel hed been unfaithful
or disloyal %o him, or that they hsa not done all in protectw
ing and safeguarding the rights and interest of the applicant
that. was proper for anyone to do.

Other al legsa errore also were considered by'the.Smprqme
Court, but the contentions made with regpeoct to them also
were held unfounded, The court, upgn‘a:neview.of’the-whole
record, stated that "we are satisfied that thers is sufficient
evidence to support the verdict; that the record is free from
error; and that the defendant had a fair and impartigl triasl
in which he was granted every right:and pPrivilege vouchsafed
by the law."™ Dhe Judgment thus, on the 3a day of July, 1915,
was aftirmgq.

' The applicant, within twenty daye thexéafter, had the
right to £ile a petition for rehearing. The court also, upon
applioation therefor, had the right to extend that time. No
petition was £1led and no attempt whatever made 4o do so.

Upon remittitur, the applicant wag, bythe district oourt
agein sentenced to desth byx shooting on the 1st day of
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October, 1915, Eg thereupon appiica 4o thie board for g
commutation of sentence. The application was heard on the
18th of Sgptgmbqr, 1915, Upon that hearing the applicént
was represqntad'by O. N. Hilton of Denver ang Soren X,
Christensen of Salt Lake City, attorneya; anxhglso piosqcumed
the appeal for him to the Supreme. Court. One of them also
repregented him at the trial in the digtriet court, The ap-
Plicant &1§0|W&S present at the hearing before the board
from beginning 4o end. So also were representatives or 8,

comnittee of the Industrial Workers of the World, The groun&s

gtated for g comnutetion wers, that the evidence wag insuffinimt
ciqnt;_that the applicant hag not had a fair trial, h@s-counsel
gtating that he hag had "e legal trigi but not a fair trial."
that the case rested on eircumstaneial avidence and that the
1ife of one should not be taken on that kind of evidence; and
thet the infliction of the death renalty wae barbarous ang
ought not %o be imposed in any case. Hare lat 1t be observed
thet the applicant before verdiet ang judgment wag entitled
to every presumption of innocence; but after & verdiot find-
ing himguilty andg afier Judgment and it affirmance the prew
sumption of innocence no longer prevails. The Pregumption
then to be indulged is that the Jjudgment 1g right and thet
the applicant is guilfy. He, after that, ha@ the burden to

8how,kx or bring forward, or poigt out, something to justify

a commntation of sentence, or clemency in his favor. But

neither he nor his coungel before the boara attempted o
point out anything wherein, orin what partioular, they
claimed the evidence wag lnsufficient to Justify the verdiet.
Nor 414 they offer or attempt to show anything respecting thel
applicant’s life, habite, morals, or previous character, or
what trade, profession or ocoupation had been followed by '
him, or who he was, or what he had done, or where he waa‘iyoﬁ‘

or what kind of 1ifs had been lived by him. Nor did they
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offer or attempt to show anqthing new or additional resgpeot
ing the cese, or anything ?ﬁ favor of the applicant, or sny-
thing to justify aommutation or clemency. Vhat was urged
in support of the applicationpis this: Cages were referred
to wherein we were told convictions rested alone on ciroun-
stantial evidence and whers later 1t wae disclosed that the
persons conviocted were innocent. ;t, howe¥er, was not
claimed, nor was there any attempt mede to show, that the
facts in those cages and in this case were simidar or even
anslagous. Frequent assertions were made by counsel that
the conviction here rested alone on gircumstantisl evidence
and that the applicant's life ought not to be taken on that
kind of evidence., But, as stated by the Supreme Court in

its deocision, and ss shown by the reoord, the comvietion
here does not rest on glrcumstantial evidence alone., There
is direct evidence, testimony of aye witnesses, to identify
the applicent as one of the perpetrators of the orime. No
reference whatever wase made to that testimony by counsel, nox
41d they in any manner offer or attempt to review the evi-
dence, or to inform the board wherein or ®or what reagon the
evidence did not support the conviction, or that the convig.
tioﬁ rested alone upon eirecumstantial evideance. Indsed, coun
8el, before the board, for some reason avoided all references

to the real facts of the case andy as disclosed by the record

and in euch respsoct contented themselves with fervid exhortaj
tione on the horrog off an execution on cireumstantial evidenc
and with unwarranted assaults on the good hames of the State%
of Utah and Colorado.

It further was contended before the board that the ape
plicont wae denied representation by counsel. As %o that,
we may here say, as was said by the Supreme Court upon a
| review of the whole matter, that "under all the oircumatanoe4

the argument in one breath that the defendant was denied hie
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constitutionsl right %o appear ang defend in person ang in
the next was broceeded against without counsel is as ground-
less as was sensgele ss the defendant's action discharging his
counsel in the forencon and reemploying or reengaging them
in the afternoon,"

¢qunsel also,before the board in eriticism of the St
preme. Court, contendeq that it in $4s opinion had held that
the failure of the applicant to bde & witness on the trigl of
the cage before the district court wes & eircumstance to he
ceongidered against him and as an inference of guilt. Not-
withstanding counsel were told that they hag misconceived the‘
opinion snd did notm Properly reflect it, they, nevarthdless,
impatiently rersisted in their miseonception and misconstruc.
tion of thé opinionmx, and argued, as though this board were

c¢lothed with pover to review and correct what counsel chose

to assert ware errors of law of the Supreme Court, They weryd
asked that, if they were in good faith in their contention,
why it was they had not filea a petition in the Supreme Court

for a rehearing. No answer wag made to this and no resson
given for their failure to do that, except that one counsel
wae in Denver ana thet he hsd left the matter in hands of
oounsel in Salt Lake City. From the Tact that no petition
wag filed, when counsel had every opportunity to do 80, it
mey well be presumed that they thought there was no just or
hgritofiguslg;ound on which to ask a ;ghearing.

. . Fom
Refereneq\aiéogwaagmade to0 ani#e.l-oniamcpneo!nﬂug the

applicant’s alleged attitude in proteoting the honor of g

‘women. This, because of the testimony of the doetor that
the applicant had told him that he had received the gunshot
would in a quarrel over & woman in which he "was to blame sg
much as the other fellow," Here it may be well to note that
there was gooa evidence adduced by the state to show that the‘

applicant received his gunshot wound in the store at the time
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of the homiocide. Neither at the trial nor before this

board wes there any evidence whatever addumced to show the
contrary; nor was there anything offered on behalf of the
applicant to show where, or in what menner, or under what
e¢ireumstances he r eceived the wound. There was, of courss,
the testimony of the doctor that the applicant had stated to
him thet he had received the wound in a quarrel over & WONAN.
But that was not evidence of the fact. It was but evidence
of his claim, of his declération. Suppose he had said to
the doctor that he mccidentally had shot himself. That would
be but evidence of such claim, of suech contention. But such
an extrajudicial, selfserving, and unsworn decleration would.
be no evidence of the fact that the wound was caused in such
manner. So here. If the applicant claimed thaﬁﬁ?e wonnd
wag produced in a quarrel over & woman, then it was his duty,
and he was sfforded Tull opportunity, to bring forward some-
thing to support it. He cammot ask anyonse t0 believe hie
claim with no evidence whatever to support it and with no ef-
fort or attempt even to produce or furnish any. Hence, 1% is
time enough to consider the applicant's alleged attitude in
protecting the honor of some woman when there is some evi-
dence to show that he received his wound at some place other
than at the plade of the homicide. EHis mere general, extra-
Judicial, gelfserving and unsworn gtatement to the doctor
that he received the wound at some undisclosed place, in &
guarrel with gome unhamed and undescribed man over some un-
named snd undegceribed womaen, ip 80 vague and lax ag even not
to present an issue; much less can i+ be accepted ag evidence

of the fsaot. Further, his declaration to the doctior does

‘not even imply that the honor of a woman wap involved. qu

‘put eaid that "he had had & quarrel with someone over & woman

and that in the quarrel he was ghot." A quarrel betwsen
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two men over a woman may or mﬁy’not jnvolvex her honor. It
depends upon what the quarrel is about. th upon this
wierd, vague and selfserving statement, wholly unsupported
by any qvidénca, the board was in effect agked to make a
finding that the applicant was shot in a quarrel over some
unknown women at some unknown place and by some unkmown man,
and to ignore all the evidence sdduced at the frial and in
the record fhat he was shot in the store at the time of the
homicide.

When counsel concluded their argument, without any at-
tempt even fo‘poipt out in what particular they claimed the
evidence was insufficient to connect the applicant with the
gommission of the offense; without giving or offering anythigg
a8 to the character, morals, habites or past life of the ap-
plicaent, or as to who. or what he is or was, or where he lived,
or what he hod done; without attempting to offer anything new
or additionel in the case, or any new information, or anything
in hig favor, or where he was or what he did on the night of
the homicide, the chairman of the board asked the gpplicant
if he desixed to mgke any statement or to say anything in his
own behalf. His reply was that he would not give the board
any informétion, nor make any estatement, until he was firgt
granted s new trial; and that then he would, on such new
trialéf??ﬁ%%shis jnnocence and sehd several perjnrérs to the
penetentiary where, as he said, they belonged. What or whom
he meant by the statement he AiX not disclose, Nor did he dis-
olose or sttempt or offer to disclose what, if anything, were
 he granted & new trisl, he would or gould produsce or prove,
nor did he in any manner even indicate or intimate the nature
or oharacter of such proof. He was informed that the board
was not oclothed with power to grant him a new trial; that all
by way of favorable actfon that it oould do wan to grant &
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pardon or to commute the sentence. He stated that he did
not want either a pardon or a commutation of sentence; that
what he wanted was a new trial and an acquittal by a jury.
He wss asked why he did not meke hie defense and putin his
evidence on the triasl. His reply was that he thought the
law presumed him innocent and that he would not be convicied
on the evidence which was adduced against him. Hg again was
4$01d that the board was powerless to grant him & new trial
and that a pardon would be equivalent to an acquittal; and
that at this hearing was his opportunity to say or show
whatever he desired to say or show. His counsel were ssked
if they desired to ask him any questions, or if there weas
anything that they desired to show by him. They replied
in the negative. The applicant then was asked if he would
be willing thet any member of the board ask him questions
which he might answer or deocline to answer as he saw fit.
He replisd thaf unless the board firset granted him s new
triel he was unwilling that any gyestions be asgked him or to
meke answer %o any. His counsel were agked if they had in~
formed and advised him that the board could not grant.him a
new trisl and that if he desired to say or show anything in
his behalf that he was required to say or show it at this
hearing. They replied that they had so sdviced him, and
had requested him to make a statement and to tell the board
whatever he claimed to be the truth about the ocase, but that
he had declined %o give any information, or to make any‘ataﬁe
ment, or to answer any question, excapt on a new trial of the
case before a jury, which, they had advised him, this board
was powerless to grant. Some membars of the ﬁoard almost
pleaded with him that if he was innooent he ought %o give
the board some information, or samething, which at least

might raise a reasonable doubt in the minds of the members




‘end made known to no one except to the warden, his attorneys
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of the board and thus givem them some ground upon which to
commute the mentence. One of the representatives of the
Industrial Workers of the World was asked if he desired to
be heard in behalf of +the applicant and if he would net con-
sult with him in view of furnishing whatever information the
applicant had in hies favor. The representative but replisd
that the applicant knew his own mind and was quite capable of|
determining for himself his own desires in the premises, and
that he did not care to advise him eithsr one way or the
bbher, Some members of the board even went so far as to say
to the applicant that if he would give his attorneys and the
warden the name of the man w@om he olaimed to the doctor
had shot him, the nsme of ¥he woman and the place and the
ocircumstances of the shooting, so that the matter could be
investigated, and if on such investigation it should be
found that he was shot in such manner he would be given an
unconditional pardon; and that the names of the partiem to

the affair, if any such had ocecurred, would be kept secret

and thoge investigating the matter. Bat after a conference
: : his attor-
with his dttorneys he deolined the proposition, amx
neys stating to the board, that he declined to give any fur-
ther information, and that "he wanted to die = martyr."
There were also before the board a numbqr of letters
which'wura received by the chairman of the bomrd from many
different states, A few of them were from those secking in-
formation g5 to the real facts of the case. Some of them.
were threatening demende to release and discharge the appli-
cant regardless of whether he be guilty or innocent. Others
were from those who, though in remote parts ¢of the country,
nevertheless olaimed to know what the facts in the ocgce are,
;nd stated that there was no evidence to show the applicant's

guilt, that he is innocent, and that he had hot had a fair
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trial, and for these ressons asked that he be discharged.
But incevery such instance it is apparent-from statements
made by them that they have been misinformed as to the resl
facte and that they have been nisguided and misdirected, If
those who seek clemency off these grounds could but read the
record in its entirety, as we have, and not seme mere garbled
reports and pamphlets prepared and sent out by pertisans,
they would reach a different conclusioen. TFor, it is almost
inconceivable how any impartial and onbissed mind reading the
record in 1its entirety ocan reach any reagonable conclusion
other than that of the applicant’s guilt. Other letters
and communications were from those whq, wholly unfamiliar
with and uninformed of the real facts of the case, labored
under the impression that the applicant was arrested and
progecuted because of his membership of and connestion with
an organization known ag the Industrial Workers of the World
and that the trial involved someth;ng‘that the applicant had
done as & member of, or in pursuance of that organixation,
or in furtherance of its principles, and that hence, the
real contegt involved the rights and general welfare of mem=
bers of thet organization, and of laborers and Xkx workers
of the world. And while they protested against the appli-
oan'ts execution and threatened and demanded his immediamte
discharge, yet indicated, in the.ahent'thair protests and de-
mends should be unavailing, that they exglted the applicant
as a martyr dying in and for & most righteous cause. It is
indeed, diffioult to perceive how anyone, unless grosgly
misinformed of the faote of the case, could entertain any
such visws. It is natural and proper enough for the organ -
izstion og which it is claimed the applicant is a member to
aid him in his defense and to see that his trial waee had in

accordance with the laws ofnthe state and of our country.
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But this controversy in no‘waﬁ involved any tights, doctrines
or principles‘of any orgenization. There is nothing in the
racord whatever, nor in the higtory of the caaé, to support
any such claim. Confesgedly a most revolting double marder,
without any extenusting or mitigating circumstsnces whatever,
was committed Dby the two assailants who entered the store
with faces mesked and guns in hand. Cartainly no one can
exalt a perpetrator of such & crime a mertyre. The only
guestion, then, is, was the gpplicant one of the perpetrators
who committed th;t crime? %f he was, then ought he to su#-
fer the consequences of his wilful snd criminal acts, not,
‘because he ig or is not a member of any organization, but
becsuse of.the awful offense committed by him. If he wag notl,
then kg h%kgntitled to & discharge, again not beoauss he is
or ip not & member of any organization, bul becausge of his
snnocence of the charged offense. As heretofore observed
the state, st the trisl, produced good and sufficient eVviw
dence to conneot the applicant\with the commission of the.
offense. Against thet evidence the A ‘iﬁrq@uch
nothing and st all times withheld averything.

When thus nothing whatever was msde %0 dppear before the
poard to justify clemency or & commutation of sentence, &and
when the applicant, after alconferenee and oonsultation with |
hig counsel agserted that he 4id not wish & gommutation of
~ gentence, hut aemaﬁﬂad a new trial, which we, && he Was ad -
viged, were powerless to grané him, and when, too, no showing
whatever wWas mede to justify the grenting of =& new trisl though

we had the powef to grant it, there wag but one course open t

-

the board,and thet was to deny the application, which was

done.




To have reached any other'conelusion,IQQuires a holding
that capitsl punishment should not be inflicted in any case
of first degree murder no matter how revolting the commission
of it may have been, and to disregard the constitution and
the statute of this state on the subject, This opinion
and report is concurred in by all the members of the bosrd,
Let it De récorded and filed with the records of the cause

before the board and made & part thereof. Such is the order.

{16}
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Bistrict Uoert of the Thrivk Fnedicial District

STATE OF UTAH

CHARLES W.MORSE ﬁ&l,t%kg (ﬁ’i’,,t’g L.P. PALM::::RK
THOMAS D.LEWIS z E.O.LEATHERWOOD
. MorRAIs L.RiITCHIE DISTRIGT ATTORNEY
GEORGE G.ARMSBTRONG PT.FARNSWORTH, JR.
FREDERICHK G, LLGOFROUROCW ASST. DISTRIGT ATTCRNEY
JUDGES

A ettt i

IN THE THIRD JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF UTAH
IN AND FOR SALT LAKE COUNTY,

T

State of Utah,
Plaintiff

e Information No, 3532

Joseph Hillstrom,
Defendant.

ey

‘e
..
‘e

TO THE HONORABLE BOARD OF PARDONS OF THE STATS OF UTAH;
Pursuant to the provisiony of Section 4929 of

the Compiled Laws of Utah of 190%, I herewith transmit the
statement required by that provision concerning the convicsion
and judgment and the testimony given at the trial of Joseph
Hillstrom, the defendant in the above entitled cause,

The defendant was charged by the information with the
crime of murder in the first degree, committed orn January 10, 1914y,
in Salt Lake County, State of Utah, by shooting one J, G, Worrison

with a loaded revolver, After a trial in due course of law

the jury, on June 27th, 1914, brought in a verdict in the fol-

pre

lowing words, omitting the title:

"We, the Jurors'impaneled in the above case, find the
defendant Joseph Hillstrom guilty of the crime of murder in the
firat degree as charged in the information, "

» On July 8th, 1914, being the day theretofore appointed

for pronouncing sentence and Judgment, the defendant was sentenced
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to death, and at his election the method defined was shooting, to
be carried into effect on Friday, the 4th day of September, 1914,
within the exterjor walls of the State prison of this State,

I interpret the statute to mean that the judge pre-
siding at the trial shall give only a synopsis of the main facis
proven, making it full enough to show clearly the substantial
facts upon which conviction was had, but that it does not require
anything like a detalled synopsis of the evidence of each wit-
ness, Inevitably in almost every such case a transcript of the
evidence in full will be available if the Board of Pardonsg has

occasion to make a minute examination of the testimony,
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, PHORBE SEELEY,
a witness produced by the State, testified in substance as
Tollows:

That on the evening of January 10, 1914, in
company with her husband she attended the Empress theater,
leaving the theater about 9 P. M, ang walking leisurely
home at 825 South First West streey; that after passing the
Morrison store and noticing Xr. Morrison and Arlin and
Merlin Morrison in the store, they went south to the south
side of the stireet on 8th South to the Mahan corner and
turned west and continued west along the sidewalk on 8th
South; that when they reached the cobble stone crossing
of Jefferson street they meit two men who came shoulder to
shoulder and refused to give the sidewalk crowding the wit-
ness and her husband off the walk; that it somewhat nettled
the witness and she turned and stared at the men one of
whom was slightly taller than the other; that the taller
man also turned and directed his attention at the witness;
that in addition to being a bright moonlight night, there
was an arc light right across from the mouth of Jefferson
street; the witness noticed that the taller man had e
red handkerchief around his neck tied with the triangular
rart hanging in front; the witness further noticed that tle

taller of the two men who turned and looked directly at her

had a real thin face, a sharp nose and rather large nostrils

énd a defection on the side of his face, aApparently a scar;
‘the two men were goling eas§ while the witness and her hushand
were traveling west, the shorter man being on the north side
of the walk; that the height of the defendani, his nose

and the marks-on the left of his face and neck are very much
the same as onfthe tallerrof the two men met that night;
that the taller man wore a light soft hatand dark coat,
square cut of light weigh; that the hat Exhibit 5 exhibited
to the witness looks very much like the hat work by the
taller man that nigqgﬁxégat ggg,wifness reached bomedabou?‘
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9:45 P, M,
MERLIN R, NORRISON,

a witness produced by the State, testified in substance
as follows;

That he was thirteen yearsz of age on August
7th, 1913; that on the evening of January 10, 1914, a
short time before 10 o'clock P, M, he was in the. lMorrison
store in company with his father and brother Arlin, when
two masked men entered the stdre; at the moment the men
entered the witness was in the back rart of the store near
the west end of the bins on the north side of the little
store room about at the corner, facing west; he turned
toward the front door of the store just as’the-two masked
men were iﬁside the door; at this time J., G. Morrison was
between the show caszes on the north side near the middle
of the store and almost directly north of the stove; a few
moments before this J. G, Morrison had been carryling po~-
tatoes in sacks and putting them under the front of the
north counter near the west end near the stove; at the
time of the entrance of the men J, G, Morrison was facing
the east toward the front door and was leaning over the
potatoes pulling the sacks along, and at this time Arlin
was between the stove and the cash register sweeping; that
as the two men entered they shouted "We have got you now";
mhznxxkxxuixunxxxgnxxhizxﬁkxsxx#ixnxmﬁxtkzmxthe two men
ihex were moving rapidly west in the store toward the center
of the store and toward the stove; at this time J, G,
Morrison was between the two counters on the north still
holding the sack of potatoes; the witness noticed that
both men wore red bandena handkerchiefs on their faces
folded in a three cornered manner and coming up over the
nose; that they wore soft felt nats and each carried a
pistol in his hand; as the men advanced in the store the
witness went to the opening into the little store room and
a8 he turned to see what was going on heard one shot, the
first shot fired; he did not see his father at the instant

he heard the firast shot but Immediately after this shot
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he saw hig father's back just raising up from behind the
show cage; at this moment he saw the taller of the two
men with an automatic pistol in his hand lean over the
corner of the counter and. fire the second shot at his
father's back and thereupon his father fell behirnd the
counter out of the witness's view; immediately after the
firing of this second shot there were geveral shots fired
and then the men ran; that just before the shooting this
evening the witness hag xxizzgiﬂ his father's revolver
in the ice chestand had noted that it was loaded; that
in his judgment about seven shots were fired in the'stoie
that evening; after the two first shots he could not see
the shorter man but noticed that during the remainder of
the shots the taller man's attention was directed towsara
location of the
the cash register; he did not see his brother Arlin after
the firing of the gecond shof; after the shooting and after
the men had left the store the witness went to his father
who was lying behind the counter with his head toward the
west; he then went to his brother who was Iying on the floor
back of the nter against the brace of the counter, his
back being g}:e bins and his head toward the north-east;
he was lyinéfgzohis side with his right hand outstretcheqd
and by his hand was his fatherts gun which the witness hag

breviously seen in the icek box; that the witness ricked the

gun up and noticed it had been recently fired; that the
h#éhht , general outline of body and head of the defendant

are about the same as of the taller of the two men in

the stére that evening,




VERA HANSEN
a witness produced by the State, testified in substance as
follows:

That on the evening of January 10th, 1914,
between 9 and 10 o'clock, she was at her home at 773 south
West Temple almost directly opposite the Morrison store;
that at the time indieated she heard gun shots and went
to the front door and saw a man coming out of the front foor
of Morrison's store; at the same time she saw Merlin Morri-
s§on in the store, ©She immediately went to the sidewalk in
front of her house, a distance of about 25 feet; in addi=-
tion to an arc light on the south corner of the intersec-
tion, it was a bright moonlight nipght; while the witness
was on the main sidewakk in front of her home watching the
men she had seen leave the Morrison store she heard him say
"Oh Bob" and the voice sounded like a voice that was full
of pain; she heard the man utter these words just as he was
coming out of the door of the Morrison store; he came out
slightly stooped with his hands kind of drawn up to his
breast; he followed the sidewalk from the store down to the
¢prner and cut across towards the alley back of Mahan's
house on the south-west corner of the intersection, still
holding his hands to his chest; there were, two persons
standing in the road waiting for him, in the middle of the

road between the corner and the alley; when the man cried

out "Oh Bob" the two men in the middle of the road stopped;
the man who cried "Oh Bob" went directly to these two men
and they went down the alley; the witness ran to the northe-
east corner to watch which way they digappeared and saw them
disappear in the alley back of Mahan's house; the witness
heads sounds indicating that the men were talking but could
not distinguish what was said: the heigﬁt of the man who
cried out "Oh Bob" compares exactly with the height of the

defendant; she noticed that the man wore a slough-like hat;
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the voice that cried "Oh Bob" was unusuwally clear for a
man'e voice; the voice of the defendant heard by the
witness at the preliminary hearing and at the jail sounded

exact;y like the voice of the man that cried "Oh Bob",

MARGARET E, DAVIS,
a witness produced by the State, testified in substance as

followsa:

That she resides at 922 south West Temple;
that on the 10th of January, 1914, her name being then
Kesler, she came from town and stopped with a girl friend
at 730 south West Temple on the same side of the street as
the Morrigon store; she left her friend's house at a quarter
to 10 that evening and went on the west side of West Temple
énd passed directly in front of Morrisonts store; the store
wep lighted and she saw J, G, Morrison and Arlin in the store;
Just before reaching the Morrison store she saw two men on
the north-east corner of the Intersegtion of West Temple
and 8th South on the sidewalk right on the corner; when she
first saw them they were gtanding still; in addition to the
street lights and the lights shining from the store it was
a moonlight night and quite bright; the two men started
acrogs the street west towards the corner by Morrison's
store while the_witness was continuing her progress south
pest the gtore; sﬁe went around the corner while the men
were standing on the corner rassing them; as she got in
the light of the store the two men moved over by the poles
by the curb line; she was frightened at the presence of the
men and intended stopping in the store but dentinued on her
way; one of the men had something red about his neck aﬁd she
thought it wasg a red sweater; she noticed that one of the men
was taller than the other; the taller man was tall, thin and
slender; the height of the defendant is very much the same
s the taller of the two men; she did not see the face of

either man; as she came to the corner the shorter man




stepped behind one of the poles

NELLIE MAHAN,
a witness produced by the Statg. testified in subsiance
as follows: »
She regides at 800 south West Templ# on the
south yg%ﬁy;orner of 8th South and West Temple, the Mbrgi—
son store being on the northe-west aorner. her home being on
Wegt Temple street; from the windows on the north side of
the house she ﬁas a clear view onto 8th South;_the night of
January 10, 1914, was an extremely bright moonlight night
and ﬁn the corner where her house is located there was an
arc light; between the hour of 9:30 and .10 o'clock that
evening the witness heard shots; she went from her sitting
which had a window
room to the front room farther eastxandxIsnkedxaukxetxiie
windaw onto West Temple and also on 8th South; she went to
the wixdmw north window and looked out to see if there was
a light in Morrison's store and saw the light, and saw xtmx a
men run from the store to the corner of the curb going east
a moment or two
on 8th South to the pole by the curbing where he.stoppedA?nd
then turned and ran towards the alley back of her house;
she did not see any other men in the vicinity at that time
but heard voices in the vicinity of her home and west on
8th South while the man was still in her view, the voices
being toward the back of her house west,; after she saw the
man. come out of the store and pass down near the poles, from
the time he left there and started disgonally across the
street towards the alley she heard him say two or three
words which she did not understand and then say "I am shot",
After hearing him sﬁy "ix I am shot" she heard voices far-
ther west but could not distinguish what was said; as the
mah was running from the store to the curbing she observed
and thin

that he was very tall and slende?ngnd wore & soft hat and

ddrk coat,
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Various police officers testified as to the condi-
tions found in the Morrison store on the evening of January
10th, 1914, identifying bullets found therein angd testifying
as to the location of bullet marks; also as to blood stains
found on the sidewalk in thh vicinity and near a warehouse
on Jefferson street between 9th and 10th South.

- Herman Harms testified that an analysis of this
blood showed it to be of mammalian origin,

Mrs Lucy Williams testified that on the evening
of January 10th, 1914 at her home at 966 Jefferson street
right across the street west from the ware house of the

at b minutes to 10
Mitchell Van & Storage:Companyypghnxixi&xﬁxxx.. her atten-
tion was attracted by moaning and coughing like.clearing
the throat from right near the said warshouse; the next
morhing she went across the street to the warehouse and saw
a patch of blood right by the window on the north side,
about the same location as she had heard the xk noise the

night before,




DR, FRANK M, MCHUGH,

a witnesgs produced by the State, testifiea in substance,

That on the night of January 10, 1914, between
11:30 and 12 o'elock, on the south-west corner of 14th
South and State street where he resides and has his office
a8 a physician, he was aroused by his door bell and got up
and went into his office where he found the defendant, He
took the defendant into the dining room and at this time
Dr, A, A, Bird of Murray whowwas passing and noticed a light
in the office came in, The witness knew the defendant at
that time as Joe Hill; Upon meeting the defendant in the
office the defendant informed him that he wag hurt and askeq
him to do something for him; upon reaching the dining room
the witneas inquired what the troubde was and the defendant
said he was shot and wished thisg kept private; upon an
examination the wiiness found the defendant had been shot in
the chest; the witness identifies two shirts which he remove=
ed from the defendant on the night in question; from the
wound the witness'g Judgment is that it was made with a
large caliber bullet, from 38 to 40 or 41; the defendant
stated to him that he was shot in a quarrel over a woman,
that he wes as much to blame as the other fellow and he
wanted it kept quiet; the defendant did not state where the
quarrel tookmplace or who was engaged therelmy the ,
witness communicated to Dr, Bird the request of the defendant
to keep it quiet he thinks in the presence or the defendant;
the defendant said he deaired to go to the Eselius home in
Murray and the witness requested Dr Bird to take the
defendant with him in his automobile. At the time the
wilitness wag replacing the clothing of the defendant a hole-
ater with a revolver dropped out of the clothing and fell
to the floor; thinks it came from under the sweater coat
worn by the defendant; it fell from between two of the

garments; the witnesg picked up the weapon in the holster




did not remove it from the holster but noticed the hzmdim
upper portion of the handle and knew it was an automatic
and bore a general resemblance to the 38 Colt automatic
exhiibited to the witness by the District Attorney; the
holster seen by the witness was of a tan color, made of
teather and to be worn over the shoulder, the gun being
carried under the arm; after assisting the defendant to
replace his clothing the defendant said he would take the
gun and the witness is of the impression that the defendant
then put the gun in his pmzket outside coat pocket; the
defendant was present with the witness at least three-quar-
ters of an hour; the witness saw the defendant next on

the following Nonday night at the Eselius home in Murray

where he examined the dressings and again on Tuesday night,

DR ARTHUR A BIRD,
8 witness produced by the State testified in substance as
follows: N .
late

Thaﬁxgn,the.evening of January 10, 1914, he
stopped at Dr MNcHugh's residence and there found the de~
fendant with a gun shot wound being dressed by Dr McHugh,
the wound béing in the defendant's chest; in his judgment
the wound was caused by a 38 caliber bullet; the witness
saw a revolver in a holster among the.clothiﬁg‘of the
defendant; the gun was in & leather shoulder holster; his
recollection 1s that the gun found in the defendant's cloth-
ing was of the same color and general shape as gun exhibited
to the witness by the District Attorney, The wiiness took
the defendant in his auto to the Bselius home in Murray,
at the request of Dr McHugh, Dr. McHugh requesting the
witness to ask the defendant no questions; the witness
and the defendant had no conversation en route except

possible some remark about the weather, .As they were

turning in the astreet to stop at the Bselius house the

defendant asked the witness if he could turn out the
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lights of the auto, whereupon the witness turned_the lights
down; this was within 25 or 50 feet of stopping Jjust before
getting to the Bselius nome that the request was made, the
lights being turned down when they stopped to alight at the
Tselius home; the defendant then gave two whistles, shrill
and penetrating; these whistles were given while crosaing
the little street in front of the Tgelius house; they
entered the back entrance door together, the defendant pre-
ceding the witness, and found a number of men there, one or E

two of them being younger Eselius boys; on entering & nunber

of men seemed to have just gone from the back room into the
pnext room; they were all standing or walking in that

direction; thExxkuxx these men turned and seeing the

defendant and the witness together expressed surprise and
asked if the defendant was hurt; after a few minutes delay
the defendant and the witness went into.a further room
where a cot was found that looked like it had been recently
occupied and vacated, On the trip from McHugh's office to
the Eselius home the witness was having some engine trouble

but doesn't recall whether he stopped en route to crank up. {
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B, H, SBAGER,
a witness produced by the State, testified in substance as
follows:

That after the arrest of the defendant and at the
county jail of Salt Iaeke County, three or four days after the
arrest, he had a conversation with the defendant in the
hospital room at which conversation Atha Williams was also
present, the defendant at the time being in bed, the purpose
being to get the defendant to make a confession, the witness
telling the defendant that he was there for the purpose of
talking to him about how he was shot and telling him if he
could tell exactly where and how it happened they didn't
want him in the jail if the sitatement could be verified. The
witness asked the defendant what he did with the gun that he
had at Dr., McHugh's and the defendant told the witness that
he threw the gun away on the road home as he was going down
with Dr, Bird, that Dr, Bird's engine choked up and when the

doctor got out to crank it he threw the gun away.




BETTY ESELIUS OLSON,
& witness produced by the defendant, testified in substance:
That on the evening of January 10, 1914, about B!
o'clock her two sons Robefband 0liver Erickson and her two
brothers John and Victor Eselius went to the theater and

returned some time that night after the witness had retired;

. that on this date the defendant and Otto Applequist were

visitors at her home and were there on that evening for
supper and were there when the four boys above named left
for the theater; that she has not seen 0tto Appleguist
since he left her home that evening and did not see Joseph
Hillstrom agein until 10 o'clock the following Sunday
morning; that the defendant never wore red handkerchiefs;
that the bandana handkerchief offered in evidence and ex-
hibited to the witness was on the 10th day of January, 1914,
in ner care for the boys and that it was in the trunk with
the rest of the handkerchiefs, and that on Sunday morning
after the defendant was hurt she put the handkerchief ex-
hibited, topgether with a white rag, on the table in the
defendant's room for his use,
LESTER WIRE,

a witness produeed‘by the defendant, testified in substance:

That he hag been on the police force four ydars and
gix months; that the custom of police officers in loading
tnelir revolvers is to load with five cartridges and leave
the sixth chamber empty, the emply chamber being under the
hammex,

RILAY ¥, BECKSTEAD,

A WITKESS produced by the defendant, testified in substance:

That J. G. Morrison was on the police force when the
witness was on the force about ten years &g0; that the wit-
ness remained on the force until about three years ago0 and
that Morrison was & patrolman during & part of that time,

B, J. MILLER,
A WITNESS PRODUCED BY THE DEFENDANT, TESTIFIED IN SUBSTANCE:

That he hes had about 14 years experience with
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the handling of fire arms; that it is fhe custom of police
officers to carry an empiy cylinder in their guns where the
firing pin rests; the witness identifies Exhibit 4 as a
Cplt's revolver, and Bxhibit 3 consisting of cartiridges

as follows: One is & UM C 38 cpliber loaded with black

 powder; another is & Winchester 38 long loaded with black

powdey three aré 38 Peter's loaded with Peter's semi smoke-
less powder or possibly smokeless; Peter's people do not use
black powder; the exploded shell is a Peter's 38, either
smokeless or semi-smokeless; may be an old style smokeless;
unless the eﬁpty shell were handloaded it would noet ke loaded
with black powder; his experience would indicate that it would
be impossible to tell with any degree of accuracy when a
cartridge was exploded that was loaded with either smoke-
less or semi smokeless powder, from the odor; would not be
able to0 tell whether it had been exploded within ten minutes,
an hour or a week., The witness further testified as to an
examination he made in the Morrison store as to the direction
taeken by the various bullets fired on the night of January
10th, and the objects struck. Reference is made to the

transcript of the evidence for his evidence in detail,

BOB BRICKSON,
e, witness produced by the defendant, testified in substance;
, That on Wednesday following January 10th, 1914,
he was arrested in connection with the murder in question
and was held in jail from 5:30 on Wednesdey night to 12
otclock the next day eand then released; thati on the

evening of the murder he iIn company with hisy uleles John and

.,

Victor and his brother O}iver, was at the Utah theeter,
leaving home about 5:30 and getting back home about 12
otclock,

On c¢ross examination the witness testified that
Hillstrom the defendant came in about 15 minutes after the

witness arrived at home from the theater; that about 12
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o'clock when he arrived home he saw Applequist there in the
front room in bed,

DR, W, P. BEER,-
a witness produced by the defendant, testified in substance
as follows!)

On the 10th day of June he examined the defendant
and found the lower border of the‘g;g‘rib two inches bhelow
the left nipple and one inch to the left where h bullet or
some hard substance had penetrated his body, leaving the
body 3/4 of an inch higher at the back; as the wound had
healad the scar or discoloration would not give any definite
jidea as to the size of the instrument that made it; the scar
resembled a wound thet would be made by a hullet that had
key-holed . Made an exemination as to the relative position
of the hole in the coat of the defendant and the wound in
the body which showed the scar on the body four inches above
where that would mark the body if he should putff his pencil
directly through onto the skin itself; when the defendant's
hands were raised at extreme length over his head and he was
in an erect position then the hole in the coat exactly cor-
responded with the wound in the body. He would assume_that
the bullet was passing in a direct line horizontally and from
the scar at the back it would indlicate that it had been
deflected,

PETER RHENGREEN,
a witness produced by the defendant, testified in substance
as follows:

Resides at 1028 South Jeremy street between 7th
and 8th West and 9th and 10th South; that on the night of
January 10th, 1914, about 11:20 o'clock while walking to
his work at the Rio Grand shops he saw a couple of men
standing on 8th West between 7th and 8th South about a block
and a half from him; one of them came south and the other

turned north on 8th West; when the witness got to 8th South
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one turned west on 8th Scuth and came back znd they met on
the corner and the man either fell down or laid down anrd vias

resting on one elbow when the witness came up to him} neither

spoke to the other but the man was moaning; the witness stood

right over the man; of the two men seen by the witness at
this time and place, one was tall end the other short, the
one on the ground being the taller; when the witness passed’
and got across the street the msn on the ground got up and
walked behind the witness and was about to catch up with

the witness at 7th South when & street car came along ang
the man got on the car; the defendant is not the man he saw
thet night; the man he saw on the ground was clogse to six
feet tall, of abour medium build and rawboned; the man got

on the car about 11:30; he got on the wrong side of the car.

J. R, USHER,
2 witness produced by the defendant, testified in substance
as follows:
He is & conductor in the employ of the Street

Reilway Company, running on the south 8th West line; about

: 11:30 P, M, January 10, 1914, z2bout 8th south and 8th west

& man got on his car, the man acting suspiciously, he got

on the left hand side instead of the right, the witness
opened the door and let the man enter whereupon he paid his
fare and entered the car and sat down; the witness thought
the man was drunk at the time he got on the car but did not
smell any liquor on him; he was sbout six feet one inch tall
and rawboned; he came to 2nd South and Main and got off;
hexun the witness understood the man he saw was W, Z.
Willjems; the defendant is not the man seen by the wi tness
that night,
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Certain police officers were called by the defendant

Morrison
and questioned as to their observations at the store and the

vicinity on the night of January 10th.




